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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 28 - Marshall, J. P. Morgan Information 

Session, CASA Workshop, Writing Workshop, March for Black Woman, and more ...

 

  
    

  

 

October 2: MARSHALL 
Save the Date | Monday, October 2 | 7 p.m. | ICC Auditorium 

Screening of the feature film docudrama MARSHALL, the 

movie about Thurgood Marshall ’30 and the 1930 trail in 

Connecticut that would be pivotal in his  appointment as the 

nation’s first African American Supreme Court justice.  More 

details to follow. 
Contact: Deborah Johnson 

 

  

 
 
 

 

Today: J.P. Morgan Information Session 
J.P. Morgan will be at University Hall, Room 206, at 6:30 pm.  Ms. 

Olutoyin Olowookere, who graduated from Lincoln University Spring 

2017, is employed at J.P. Morgan and will be taking part in the 

information session and recruiting.  All interested students are welcome. 
Contact:  Kennie Edwards 

Read More 

 

Today: CASA Workshop 
The Center for Advising and Student Achievement is sponsoring a free 

workshop on test taking at 4 pm today in Wright Hall Room 207. 
Contact: Patricia Fullmer 

Writing Workshop 
The Writing Center and the Writing Proficiency Program will host its 

second Writing Intensive course preparation workshop today at 11 

a.m.in the SUB Multipurpose Room.  

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

 

Sept. 30: March For Black Women 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/JPMorgan Information Session.docx
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Join the Dean of Students Office and the Revolutionary SGA on Saturday, 

September 30, as we make our way to Washington D.C to participate in 

the "March for Black Women".  The change begins with us! 20 Spaces 

available (First come, First Serve) Community service hours will be given 

Please e-mail Elisabeth.Bellevue@lincoln.edu if interested 
Contact: Elisabeth Bellevue 

Read More 

 

October 1:  SIX FLAGS TRIP! 
On October 1, Lincoln University will invade Six Flag's (NJ) Fright Frest! 

$50 covers your entrance and your transportation to and from the park. 

We will depart campus around 3 pm and return roughly before 12 am 

(midnight). You may pay to secure your spot in the Office of Student Life 

and Development .. there will be NO HOLDING SEATS! When you sign up 

you must have your money to pay - NO EXCEPTIONS! Spaces are limited 

so it is FIRST come, FIRST serve! Students who have season passes will 

still be expected to pay the $50 fee, you will not be allowed to ride the 

bus and NOT purchase a ticket - it is one fee. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More  

 

October 2: Pre-Alumni Council Interest Meeting 
Are you interested in giving back to your university or meeting Lincoln 

Alumni? Joining the Pre-Alumni Council is a great way for you to become 

a student leader on campus! Come to our interest meeting this Monday 

in the Sub theatre to find out how you can be involved! 
Contact: Theresa Richards 

Read More 

 

October 4: Flu Shots 
Please call Health Services to schedule your flu shot for October 4,  

October 26, or November 6. 
Contact: Theresa Richards 
Read More 

 

October 4: Secretaries Council Meeting 
Calling all student organization secretaries! On October 4, SGA will be 

holding the first secretaries council meeting of the semester. We're 

asking that all secretaries be present! If you're unable to attend please 

email elisabeth.bellevue@lincoln.edu. 
Contact: Elisabeth Bellevue 
Read More 

 

Counseling Services for Victims of National Disasters 
The 2017-2018 Revolutionary Student Government Association stands 

with those affected by this season's natural disasters. 

#TheRevolutionWillBeTelevised 

Contact: Student Government Association 

Read More 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/M4BW.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Haunted House.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2017 Flu SHot Schedule_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_1154.PNG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Construction Safety Poster Template.jpg
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Membership Intake Requirements 
Please see the attached. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Securing Your Valuables 
The Department of Public Safety also offers an engraver to help identify 

your property. Contact any Officer for assistance. 

Contact: Ruth A. Evans 

Read More  

 

R.A.D. Systems Training (Self Defense Training) 
Rape Aggression Defense Systems, Inc. is a self-defense program 

designed to combat against sexual assault and rapes.  Class are free for 

Lincoln University faculty, staff, and students.  Sign up now to reserve 

your seat!! 

Contact: Ruth A. Evans 

Read More 

 

National Campus Safety Awareness Month 
During the month of September, LU is joining colleges and universities 

across the country participating in National Campus Safety Awareness 

Month. 

Contact: Ruth Evans 

Read More 

Sports News 
Mariah Russell Named ECAC Women’s Volleyball Offensive Player  

of the Week. 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read more 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson 

Hospitality has available to the entire campus. A link to the student 

group catering guide is also available.  
Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of LEADER %282%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lock It Flyer 2017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/RAD Flyer 2017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-university-celebrates-national-campus-safety-awareness-month
http://lulions.com/news/2017/9/26/russell-named-ecac-womens-volleyball-offensive-player-of-the-week.aspx
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf
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127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     


